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From: Chang, Richard

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2010 12:44 PM

To: Hudson, Daniel

Subject: RE: Integration of Level Ill PRA and SOARCA discussion

Its 301-251-7980 and 2-A17

From: Hudson, Daniel

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2010 12:33 PM

To: Chang, Richard

Subject: RE: Integration of Level III PRA and SOARCA discussion

Richard,

Thanks for the response. Would you mind sending your phone number and office location for future
reference? ’ '

Thanks!

Regards,
Dan

Daniel W. Hudson

Technical Assistant

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research
Division of Risk Analysis

Daniel.Hudson@nrc.gov
301-251-7919

From: Chang, Richard

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2010 12:30 PM

To: Hudson, Daniel; Stutzke, Martin; Tinkler, Charles; Schaperow, Jason
Subject: RE: Integration of Level III PRA and SOARCA discussion

No problem. | will send out another scheduler for next week.

Regards,
Richard

From: Hudson, Daniel

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2010 9:58 AM

To: Chang, Richard; Stutzke, Martin; Tinkler, Charles; Schaperow, Jason
Subject: RE: Integration of Level III PRA and SOARCA discussion

Richard,
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| tried to give you a call to discuss this, but your prior contact information is still in the system.

Marty has a conflict for this afternoon, and | think it is critical for him to participate in this discussion. In talking
with him, it looks like next week will be a much better option. If possible, please schedule the meeting for later
in the morning or early in the afternoon (probably no later than 1:00pm — 2:00pm) to accommodate his
schedule.

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks so much.

Regards,
Dan

Daniel W. Hudson

Technical Assistant

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research
Division of Risk Analysis

Daniel. Hudson@nr¢.gov
301-251-7919

From: Chang, Richard

Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 9:55 AM

To: Chang, Richard; Stutzke, Martin; Tinkler, Charles; Schaperow, Jason; Hudson, Daniel

Subject: Integration of Level III PRA and SOARCA discussion

When: Wednesday, October 13, 2010 3:00 PM-4:00 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: HQ-CSB-02C19-20p-VTC ’

When: Wednesday, October 13, 2010 3:00 PM-4:00 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: HQ-CSB-02C19-20p-VTC

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.

ok ok sk ks K o sk ok

All,

| have recently taken over from Jon Barr as the SOARCA PM. | have been asked by my management to set
up a meeting between the PRA and SOARCA folks in order to come up with options for management on how
the SECY paper will recommend a path forward for either or both studies. Please let me know if there are
more people | should include on this list.

| apologize for the short notice of this meeting.

Regards,
Richard
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